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March 28, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Generic Proceeding — Cost of Capital and Other Matters
OEB Staff’s Plan for Expert Evidence
OEB File Number: EB-2024-0063

The purpose of this letter is to advise everyone who has expressed an interest in this
generic proceeding of Ontario Energy Board (OEB) staff’s plans to file expert evidence.

OEB staff has retained London Economics International LLC (LEI) to prepare an
independent expert report for the generic proceeding. LEI's work will be led by AJ
Goulding and Amit Pinjani, who will be assisted by senior LEI consultants.

The report will address the questions identified in the OEB's final issues list for the
generic proceeding. The report will also include a review of other jurisdictions in North
America, highlighting approaches that are unique or appear particularly relevant to the
Ontario context.

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Fiona O’Connell at
fiona.oconnell@oeb.ca.

Yours truly,
Fiona Ocamel Y Tene
O'Connell 7153 6ron

Fiona O’Connell
Senior Advisor, Regulatory Accounting, Operations Decision Support

Cc:  All parties that have expressed an interest in this generic proceeding
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